Muhammad Iqbal

Directing Staff (DS)

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Awarded by Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff Committee

Email: balakoki2003@hotmail.com

Contact: 0917084700

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Iqbal is working as Directing Staff (DS) in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in International Relations University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
BSc in Warfare, Startegic Studies, Military History, Leadership & Leadership	1986 - 1998
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre Medical Science	1982 - 1984
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Directing Staff (DS)	2024- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2016 - 2024
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
GSO-I	2009 - 2010
MI Dte , Brig Wajid	
GSO-I (Trg)	2007 - 2009
NDU , Brig Shahid	
- CO	2005 - 2007
HQ 12 Div , Brig Tahir	
GSO-II (Ops)	2000 - 2003
HQ 11 Corps , - Lt Col Abid Pervez	
Commissioned Officer	1988 - 2015
Pakistan Armed Forces , Pakistan Army	
Awards	
Commendation Card	2010